

# SUSTAINABLE FISHERIES MANAGEMENT PROJECT (SFMP)



ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT

Annex 3: Fisheries stories reported in the local media in Year 4
Annex 4: List of publications completed in Year 4

OCTOBER 2017- SEPTEMBER 2018















This publication is available electronically in the following locations:

The Coastal Resources Center

http://www.crc.uri.edu/projects\_page/ghanasfmp/

Ghanalinks.org

https://ghanalinks.org/elibrary search term: SFMP

USAID Development Clearing House

https://dec.usaid.gov/dec/content/search.aspx search term: Ghana SFMP

For more information on the Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project, contact:

USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project Coastal Resources Center Graduate School of Oceanography University of Rhode Island 220 South Ferry Rd.

Narragansett, RI 02882 USA

Tel: 401-874-6224 Fax: 401-874-6920 Email: info@crc.uri.edu

Citation: Coastal Resources Center. (2018). Annual Report Annex 3: Fisheries stories

reported in the local media in Year 4 and Annex 4: List of publications completed in Year 4. October 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018. USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project. Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources

Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island.

GH2014\_PGM200\_CRC. 23 pp.

### **Authority/Disclaimer:**

Prepared for USAID/Ghana under Cooperative Agreement (AID-641-A-15-00001), awarded on October 22, 2014 to the University of Rhode Island, and entitled the USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP).

This document is made possible by the support of the American People through the United States Agency for International Development (USAID). The views expressed and opinions contained in this report are those of the SFMP team and are not intended as statements of policy of either USAID or the cooperating organizations. As such, the contents of this report are the sole responsibility of the SFMP team and do not necessarily reflect the views of USAID or the United States Government.

**Cover photo**: Felicia Mensah, a fish processor, smoking fish on an Ahotor Oven at the Central and Western Fishmongers Improvement Association (CEWEFIA) fish processing center in Elmina, Central Region.

#### **Detailed Partner Contact Information:**

# USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP) 10 Obodai St., Mempeasem, East Legon, Accra, Ghana

Telephone: +233 0302 542497 Fax: +233 0302 542498

Maurice Knight Chief of Party Email: <a href="maurice@crcuri.org">maurice@crcuri.org</a>

Kofi Agbogah Senior Fisheries Advisor Email: <u>kagbogah@henmpoano.org</u>

Nii Odenkey Abbey Communications Specialist Email: nii.sfmp@crcuri.org

Bakari Nyari M&E Specialist Email: <a href="mailto:hardinyari.sfmp@crcuri.org">hardinyari.sfmp@crcuri.org</a>

Brian Crawford Project Manager, CRC Email: <a href="mailto:brian@crc.uri.edu">brian@crc.uri.edu</a>
Ellis Ekekpi USAID AOR Email: <a href="mailto:eekekpi@usaid.gov">eekekpi@usaid.gov</a>

Kofi.Agbogah

<u>kagbogah@henmpoano.org</u>
Resonance Global
Stephen Kankam
(formerly SSG Advisors)

skankam@henmpoano.org182 Main StreetHen MpoanoBurlington, VT 0540138 J. Cross Cole St. Windy Ridge+1 (802) 735-1162The result of the result of

Takoradi, Ghana Thomas Buck

233 312 020 701 <u>tom@ssg-advisors.com</u>

Andre de Jager Victoria C. Koomson adejager@snvworld.org cewefia@gmail.com

SNV Netherlands Development Organisation CEWEFIA

#161, 10 Maseru Road, B342 Bronyibima Estate E. Legon, Accra, Ghana Elmina, Ghana

233 30 701 2440 233 024 427 8377

Donkris Mevuta Lydia Sasu Kyei Yamoah daawomen@daawomen.org

info@fonghana.org DAA

Friends of the Nation Darkuman Junction, Kaneshie Odokor

Parks and Gardens Highway
Adiembra-Sekondi, Ghana Accra, Ghana
233 312 046 180 233 302 315894

#### For additional information on partner activities:

CEWEFIA: <a href="http://cewefia.weebly.com/">http://cewefia.weebly.com/</a>
CRC/URI: <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu">http://www.crc.uri.edu</a>

DAA: http://womenthrive.org/development-action-association-daa

Friends of the Nation: <a href="http://www.fonghana.org">http://www.fonghana.org</a>
Hen Mpoano: <a href="http://www.henmpoano.org">http://www.henmpoano.org</a>
Resonance Global: <a href="https://resonanceglobal.com/">https://resonanceglobal.com/</a>

SNV: <a href="http://www.snvworld.org/en/countries/ghana">http://www.snvworld.org/en/countries/ghana</a>

### **ACRONYMS**

CCM Centre for Coastal Management

CEWEFIA Central and Western Region Fishmongers Improvement Association

CRC Coastal Resource Center

CSLP Coastal Sustainable Landscape Project
DAA Development Action Association

DFAS Department of Fisheries and Aquatic Science
DMFS Department of Marine Fisheries Sciences

DQF Daasgift Quality Foundation

FtF Feed the Future

GIFA Ghana Inshore Fishermen's Association

GIS Geographic Information System

GNCFC Ghana National Canoe Fishermen's Council

HM Hen Mpoano

ICFG Integrated Coastal and Fisheries Governance
MESTI Ministry of Environment Science and Technology
MOFAD Ministry of Fisheries and Aquaculture Development

NDPC National Development Planning Commission

NGOs Non-Governmental Organizations

SFMP Sustainable Fisheries Management Project

SMEs Small and Medium Enterprises

SNV Netherlands Development Organization

SSG SSG Advisors

STWG Scientific and Technical Working Group

UCC University of Cape Coast URI University of Rhode Island

USAID United States Agency for International Development WARFP West Africa Regional Fisheries Development Program

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

# CONTENTS

ACRONYMS	iii
SUMMARY	v
ANNEX 3. TABLE OF FISHERIES STORIES REPORTED IN THE LOCAL MEDIA DURING YEAR 4	
ANNEX 4: LIST OF PUBLICATIONS COMPLETED IN YEAR 4	9
IR 1 Strengthened Enabling Environment	9
IR 2 Science and Research Applied to Policy and Management	9
IR 3 Creating Constituencies and Stakeholder Engagement	10
IR 4 Applied Management	11
IR 5 Gender	16
IR 6 Public-Private Partnerships	16
IR 7 Capacity Development of Targeted Institutions	16
IR 8 Program Management	16

# **SUMMARY**

This document provides supplementary information to the Year 4 (October 2017 to September 2018) annual report for the USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP).

Annex 3 contains a listing of news coverage of fisheries management issues in Ghana, with many links to the original materials. A total of 110 items were collected in Year 4, many of them directly mentioning SFMP activities. Annex 4 is a list of the 69 publications which were finalized and put online during the project year. Hyperlinks are included for each document. The overall document page with published materials for Years 1 through 4 can be found here: https://www.crc.uri.edu/projects\_page/sfmp/?section=publications

# ANNEX 3. TABLE OF FISHERIES STORIES REPORTED IN THE LOCAL MEDIA DURING YEAR 4

PLA	TFORM/MEDIA HOUSE	SEGMENT/TYPE	TOPIC/ISSUE/LINK	DATE OF PUBLICATION
1	TV Africa	Video Documentary	Documentary on Child Labour and Trafficking	11/08/2017
2	TV Africa	Video Documentary	Documentary on Child Labour and Trafficking	11/11/2017
3	GTV	Video Documentary	Documentary on Child Labour and Trafficking	11/11/2017
4	TV Africa	Video Documentary	Documentary on Child Labour and Trafficking	11/12/2018
5	Peace FM	Radio Discussion	5 Minutes Call in Discussion on Peace FM's Morning Show about the Internal Rural Women's Day 2017	11/13/2017
6	Jubilee FM	Radio Discussion	15 Minutes Discussion on Jubilee FM's Morning Show about the Internal Rural Women's Day 2017	11/13/2017
7	Ahomka FM	Radio Discussion	15 Minutes Discussion on Ahomka FM's morning show about the Internal Rural Women's Day 2017	11/13/2017
8	Radio Peace	Radio Discussion	15 Minutes Discussion on Radio Peace's morning show about the Internal Rural Women's Day 2017	11/14/2017
9	GTV	Radio Discussion	15 Minutes Discussion on GTV's Morning Show about the Internal Rural Women's Day 2017	11/14/2017
10	City FM	Radio Announcement	Media Announcement on World Fisheries Day-City FM from October 15-21, 2017 (Morning, Afternoon and Eve).	11/15/2017
11	Obonnu FM	Radio Announcement	Media Announcement on World Fisheries Day on Obonnu FM - October 15-21, 2017 (Morning, Afternoon and Eve).	11/15/2017
12	Jubilee FM	Radio Announcement	Media Announcement on World Fisheries Day on Jubilee FM - October 15-21, 2017 (Morning, Afternoon and Eve).	11/15/2017
13	Ahomka FM	Radio Announcement	Media Announcement on World Fisheries Day on Ahomka FM - October 15-21, 2017 (Morning, Afternoon and Eve).	11/15/2017
14	Peacefmonline.com	News Item	Fishmongers Advocate Freeze On Sea "Galamsey" <a href="http://www.peacefmonline.com/pages/local/social/201711/3">http://www.peacefmonline.com/pages/local/social/201711/3</a> <a href="http://www.peacefmonline.com/pages/local/social/201711/3">http://www.peacefmonline.com/pages/local/social/201711/3</a> <a href="http://www.peacefmonline.com/pages/local/social/201711/3">http://www.peacefmonline.com/pages/local/social/201711/3</a>	11/15/2017
15	Businessghana.com	News Item	Fishmongers advocate moratorium on sea "galamsey"	11/16/2017

PLA	TFORM/MEDIA HOUSE	SEGMENT/TYPE	TOPIC/ISSUE/LINK	DATE OF PUBLICATION
			http://www.businessghana.com/site/news/general/155525/"Pl	
16	TV Africa	Video Documentary	<u>ace-moratorium-on-sea-%27galamsey%27-</u> Documentary on Child Labour and Trafficking	11/18/2017
17	GTV	Video Documentary  Video Documentary	Documentary on Child Labour and Trafficking	11/18/2017
18	TV Africa	Video Documentary	Documentary on Child Labour and Trafficking	11/19/2017
19	Dailygraphic.com.gh	News Item	World Rural Women's Day highlights women's roles <a href="https://www.graphic.com.gh/features/features/world-rural-women-s-day-highlights-women-s-roles.html">https://www.graphic.com.gh/features/features/world-rural-women-s-day-highlights-women-s-roles.html</a>	11/18/2017
20	GTV	Media Discussion	15 Minutes Discussion on GTV's morning show about the World Fisheries Day	11/20/2017
21	Jubilee FM	Radio Discussion	15 Minutes Discussion on Jubilee FM morning show about the World Fisheries Day	11/20/2017
22	Obonnu FM	Radio Discussion	15 Minutes Discussion on Obonnu FM morning show about the World Fisheries Day	11/20/2017
23	ghananewsagency.org	News Item	Ghana's Fish stocks dwindling <a href="http://www.ghananewsagency.org/science/ghana-s-fish-stock-dwindling-125324">http://www.ghananewsagency.org/science/ghana-s-fish-stock-dwindling-125324</a>	11/22/2017
24	ghananewsagency.org	News Item	Stakeholders express concern about depleting fish stocks <a href="http://www.ghananewsagency.org/social/stakeholders-express-concern-about-the-depletion-of-fish-stock-in-the-sea-125315">http://www.ghananewsagency.org/social/stakeholders-express-concern-about-the-depletion-of-fish-stock-in-the-sea-125315</a>	11/22/2017
25	TV Africa	Video Documentary	Documentary on Child Labour and Trafficking	11/22/2017
26	ghananewsagency.org	News Item	Prioritize Science and research in Fisheries Management <a href="http://www.ghananewsagency.org/science/prioritize-science-and-research-in-fisheries-management-125325">http://www.ghananewsagency.org/science/prioritize-science-and-research-in-fisheries-management-125325</a>	11/22/2017
27	Newghana.com	News Item	Ghana mark World Fisheries Day <a href="https://www.newsghana.com.gh/ghana-mark-world-fisheries-day/">https://www.newsghana.com.gh/ghana-mark-world-fisheries-day/</a>	11/23/2017
28	adomonline.com	News Item	Stop bad fishing practices – Fisheries Minister urges fishermen	11/23/2017

PLA	ATFORM/MEDIA HOUSE	SEGMENT/TYPE	TOPIC/ISSUE/LINK	DATE OF PUBLICATION
			http://www.adomonline.com/ghana-news/stop-bad-fishing-	
			practices-fisheries-minister-urges-fishermen/	
			Ghana Records Huge Decline In Fish Stock	
29	modernghana.com	News Item	https://www.modernghana.com/news/818241/ghana-records-	11/23/2017
			huge-decline-in-fish-stock.html	
			Stakeholders in fishing industry unhappy	
30	newsghana.com.gh	News Item	https://www.newsghana.com.gh/stakeholders-in-fishing-	11/23/2017
			industry-unhappy/	
31	Ghanaian Times	News Item	Ghana Marks World Fisheries Day	11/23/2017
32	Daily Graphic	News Item	Involve Stakeholders in Fisheries Management	11/24/2017
33	TV Africa	Video Documentary	Documentary on Child Labour and Trafficking	11/25/2017
34	GTV	Video Documentary	Documentary on Child Labour and Trafficking	11/25/2017
35	TV Africa	Video Documentary	Documentary on Child Labour and Trafficking	11/25/2017
36	Ghana News Agency	News Item	USAID supports government to eliminate child labor	03/15/2018
			http://www.ghananewsagency.org/social/usaid-supports-	
			government-to-eliminate-child-labour-129952	
37	Obonu FM	News Item	USAID Ghana/SFMP organizes Training on Gender and	03/16/2018
			child labor and trafficking for MoFAD/FC directors	
38	Obonu FM	News Item	Child labor and trafficking – victims share their story	03/16/2018
39	GBC24/GTV	News Item	Child labor and trafficking – New strategy outlined to fight problem	03/17/2018
40	Peace FM	News Item	Ghana losses about \$ 100 million to 600 million annually	03/26/2018
<del>1</del> 0	T cacc I W	ivews item	through illegal fishing – Ato Cudjoe	03/20/2010
41	Skyy Power FM	News Item	USAID Ghana/MoFAD media outreach event in Takoradi	03/26/2018
42	UTV	News Item	USAID Ghana/SFMP and MoFAD/FC train Journalists on	03/28/2018
F.2		Tiows Item	Fisheries reporting	03/20/2010
			https://www.facebook.com/utvghana/videos/1913154568697	
			680/	
43	Radio Ghana	News Item	MoFAD, FC and USAID GHANA/SFMP come together to	03/28/2018
-			address dwindling fish stock	

PLA	ATFORM/MEDIA HOUSE	SEGMENT/TYPE	TOPIC/ISSUE/LINK	DATE OF PUBLICATION
44	Radio Ghana	News Item	People of Ankobra call for co-management for estuary	03/28/2018
45	Radio 360/Empire FM	News Item	VSLAs as alternative livelihood for fisherfolk at Sanwoma	03/28/2018
46	Ghana News Agency	News Item	Media must sell the fisheries sector well	03/29/2018
			https://www.ghananewsagency.org/social/-media-must-sell-	
			the-fishing-sector-well130538-amp.html	
47	Peace FM	News Item	Communities laud Ankobra mangrove restoration project	03/30/2018
48	Ghana news Agency	News Item	Government to tighten efforts at managing fisheries sector	03/30/2018
			http://www.ghananewsagancy.org/social/govt-to-tigthened-	
			efforts-at-managing-fisheries-sector-130712	
49	Ghanadistricts.com	News Item	Fishing industry risks collapsing if Ato Cudjoe	03/30/218
			http://www.ghanadistricts.com/Home/Reader/214ee8e-52ce-	
			<u>4f25-a7</u>	
50	Ghanadistricts.com	News Item	National policy on fisheries co-management in the offing	03/30/218
			http://www.ghanadistricts.com/Home/Reader/662f7-5fa8-	
			4355-81	
51	Ghanadistricts.com	News Item	Ellembele: SFMP makes strides in mangrove restoration	03/31/2018
			http://www.ghanadistricts.com/Home/Reader/662f7cc-0ecd-	
			4fae-96	00/01/0010
52	Ghone	News Item	https://www.facebook.com/Ghonetv/videos/1636404259747	03/31/2018
			400/	
53	UTV	News Item	Mangrove Restoration at Ankobra estuary	03/31/2018
54	TV3	News Item	Mangrove exploitation in Ghana – Ankobra and other	03/31/2018
			regions under threat	00/01/0010
55	TV3	News Item	Ghana's fisheries crises – Media encouraged to heighten	03/31/2018
	GD G2 1 (GTT)		awareness	0.0 (0.1 (0.0 0
56	GBC24/GTV	News Item	Sustainable Fishing – National Co-management policy	03/31/208
	GD GO L/GEV	) T	begins	00/01/0010
57	GBC24/GTV	News Item	45,000 mangroves replanted to sustain the ecosystem	03/31/2018
58	Ghone TV	News Item	Mangroves restoring hope in fishing communities	04/01/2018

PLA'	FFORM/MEDIA HOUSE	SEGMENT/TYPE	TOPIC/ISSUE/LINK	DATE OF PUBLICATION
59	Joy News	News Item	Fisheries co-management – NGO calls for review of fisheries act	04/01/2018
60	Radio Ghana/Obonu FM	News Item	Fish processors urged to switch to improved and environmentally friendly Ahotor oven	04/02/2018
61	Joy News	News Item	Reviving fishing – 11 communities along Pra adopt sustainable tilapia harvesting practices <a href="https://www.facebook.com/JoyNewsOnTV/videos/1978806285524601/">https://www.facebook.com/JoyNewsOnTV/videos/1978806285524601/</a>	04/02/2018
62	Ankobra FM	News Item	USAID Ghana/SFMP mangrove restoration initiative at Ankobra estuary	04/03/2018
63	Ankobra FM	Discussion	My community, my concern – How mangroves are helping to secure the livelihoods of fisherfolk at Sanwoma	04/03/2018
64	Obonu FM	News Item	National policy on fisheries co-management to be developed	04/03/2018
65	Ahomka FM	News Item	Fishermen urged to adopt responsible fisheries practices	04/03/2018
66	BnFT	News Item	Advisor calls for amendment of fisheries act <a href="https://thebftonline.com/economy/advisor-calls-for-amendment-of-fisheries-act/">https://thebftonline.com/economy/advisor-calls-for-amendment-of-fisheries-act/</a>	04/04/2018
67	Radio Ghana	News Item	Patronize improved fish smoking 'Ahotor oven' as protective measure – Fish processors asked <a href="http://www.gbcghana.com/1.11964117">http://www.gbcghana.com/1.11964117</a>	4//02/2018
68	GBC24/GTV	News Item	Monitoring of fishing vessels in Ghanaian waters	4/06/2018
69	GBC24/GTV	News magazine	My journey with the Ahotor oven	4/16/2018
70	GBC24	Discussion Program	1 hour TV discussion on Child Labor and Trafficking	5/15/2018
71	Daily Graphic (page 13)	News Item	Fishmongers in Elmina get new facility	5/31/2018
72	Obonu FM	Discussion Program	45 minutes radio discussion on Ahotor oven	5/22/2018
73	TV3	Lifestyle program	30 minutes-cookery show on Ahotor oven	5/27/2018

PLATFORM/MEDIA HOUSE		SEGMENT/TYPE	TOPIC/ISSUE/LINK	DATE OF PUBLICATION
74	Ghana News Agency	News Item	Government outlines measures to reduce activities of trawlers <a href="http://www.ghananewsagency.org/social/government-outlines-measures-to-reduce-activities-of-trawlers-133399">http://www.ghananewsagency.org/social/government-outlines-measures-to-reduce-activities-of-trawlers-133399</a>	5/30/2018
75	Myjoyonline.com	News Item	Fisheries Ministry to announce observance of closed season for fishermen <a href="https://www.myjoyonline.com/news/2018/May-31st/fisheries-ministry-to-announce-observance-of-closed-season-for-fishermen.php">https://www.myjoyonline.com/news/2018/May-31st/fisheries-ministry-to-announce-observance-of-closed-season-for-fishermen.php</a>	5/31/2018
76	TV3	Lifestyle program (Edziban show)	30 minutes-cookery show on Ahotor oven	6/01/2018
77	GTV	News Item/Live interview	Fish processing center inaugurated at Elmina	6/02/2018
78	JOY FM	Announcement	Radio announcement on commemoration of World Day against Child Labor 2018	6/06/2018
79	Ghone TV	Morning Show	15 minutes discussion on Ahotor oven	6/07/2018
80	Ghone TV	Video documentary	Airing of 8-minutes documentary on child labor and trafficking	6/07/2018
81	Ghone TV	Announcement	TV announcement on commemoration of World Day against Child Labor 2018	6/07/2018
82	Ghone TV	Morning show (GHtoday)	40 minutes discussion program on World Day against Child Labor 2018	6/08/2018
83	STARR FM	Morning show (Morning Star)	20 minutes discussion program on World Day against Child Labor 2018	6/11/2018
84	Ocean 1 TV	News Item	SFMP sensitizes students ahead of World Day against Child Labor 2018	6/11/2018
85	Radio Ghana /Obonu FM	News magazine program (Ghana Today)	1 hour news expose' on child labor and trafficking in Ghana	6/11/2018

86	Ghana News Agency	News Item	Stakeholders called to do more to end child labor <a href="https://www.ghananewsagency.org/social/stakeholders-called-to-do-more-to-end-child-labour-134015">https://www.ghananewsagency.org/social/stakeholders-called-to-do-more-to-end-child-labour-134015</a>	6/12/2018
87	Ghanaian Times	News Item	Fishers training center inaugurated in Accra	6/19/2018
88	Ghanadistricts.com	News Item	USAID/SFMP provides training center for fish processors <a href="http://www.ghanadistricts.com/Home/Reader/91bfcb-e6e2-492d-86">http://www.ghanadistricts.com/Home/Reader/91bfcb-e6e2-492d-86</a>	6/20/2018
89	Ghanaweb	News Item	USAID, Development Action Association launch new training center for fish processors <a href="https://www.ghanaweb.com/GhanaHomePage/newsArchive/USAID-Development-Action-Association-launch-new-training-centre-for-fish-processors-661584">https://www.ghanaweb.com/GhanaHonePage/television/vide os.php?ID=40230</a>	6/19/2018
90	Daily Graphic (page 10)	News Item	Fisheries Training Center inaugurated	6/21/2018
91	BnFT	News Item (Front page)	Small pelagic fish near total depletion <a href="https://thebftonline.com/2018">https://thebftonline.com/2018</a>	6/21/2018
92	Ghanadistricts.com	News feature	Oyster harvesters hail result of observing "Closed Season" – says it leads to increased, bigger oyster <a href="http://www.ghanadistricts.com/Home/Reader/0591993-1854-42f8-a7">http://www.ghanadistricts.com/Home/Reader/0591993-1854-42f8-a7</a>	6/23/2018
93	Daily Guide	News feature	From sea to table – Sustaining Ghana's fisheries and coastal resources <a href="http://dailyguideafrica.com/from-sea-to-table-sustaining-ghanas-fisheries-and-coastal-resources/">http://dailyguideafrica.com/from-sea-to-table-sustaining-ghanas-fisheries-and-coastal-resources/</a>	6/23/2018
94	TV Africa	News Item	2018 World Day against Child Labor celebrated	6/25/2018
95	Ghana Government portal/ISD	News Item	Fish stocks in Ghana's marine waters face imminent threat of depletion <a href="http://www.ghana.gov.gh/index.php/media-center/news/4812-fish-stocks-inghana-s-marine-waters-face-imminent-threat-of-depletion-usaid-ghana-sfmp">http://www.ghana.gov.gh/index.php/media-center/news/4812-fish-stocks-inghana-s-marine-waters-face-imminent-threat-of-depletion-usaid-ghana-sfmp</a>	6/25/2018

96	BnFT	News Item	Gov't to call bluff of Accra fishermen over ban	6/26/2018
			https://thebftonline.com/2018/business/maritime/govt-to-	
			call-bluff-of-accra-fishermen-over-ban/	
97	Ghone TV	News Featu	1 hour news expose' on Depletion of fish stocks and closed	6/30/2018
		re	season	
98	BnFT	News Featu	The state of artisanal fisheries in Ghana – How much time	7/03/2018
		re	does Ghana have	
			http://thebftonline.com/2018/headlines/the-state-of-artisanal-	
			fisherieshow-much-time-does-ghana-have/	
99	BnFT	News Item	Fisheries closed season: learn from Densu Oyster Pickers	7/24/2018
			Association – MoFAD tells fishermen	
			http://bit.ly/2Ljil6tQ	
100	Daily Graphic	News Feature	Fishing closed season: what is it, and why does it matter?	8/03/2018
101	Ghanaian Times	News Feature	Fishing closed season: what is it, and why does it matter?	8/03/2018
102	BnFT	News Feature	Fishing closed season: what is it, and why does it matter?	8/03/2018
103	Daily Guide	News Feature	Fishing closed season: what is it, and why does it matter?	8/03/2018
104	Daily Graphic	News Feature	Fishing closed season: what is it, and why does it matter?	8/06/2018
105	Ghanaian Times	News Feature	Fishing closed season: what is it, and why does it matter?	8/06/2018
106	BnFt	News Feature	Fishing closed season: what is it, and why does it matter?	8/06/2018
107	Daily Guide	News Feature	The people's fish in Ghana – How much time do we have?	8/20/2018
108	Ghana News Agency	News Item	Oyster fisherfolk receive certificates after training	9/27/2018
			http://www.ghananewsagency.org/science/oyster-fisherfolk-	
			receive-certificates-after-training-139305	
109	TV3	News Item	Densu oyster pickers undergo training in fisheries co-	9/30/2018
			management	
			https://youtu.be/TICHZH_AxII	
110	GTV	News Item	Densu oyster pickers association members receive	9/30/2018
			certificates	

# **ANNEX 4: LIST OF PUBLICATIONS COMPLETED IN YEAR 4**

# **IR 1 Strengthened Enabling Environment**

- 1. Adeborna D. (2017). Training Report on Anti-CLaT Strategies, Referral Process and Community Action Planning. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Netherlands Development Organisation. GH2014\_POL101\_SNV 19 pp.
  - http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014 POL101 SNV FIN508.pdf
- 2. Coastal Resources Center. (2018). Fisheries and Food Security: A briefing from the USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project, January 2018. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_POL055\_CRC 15 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014 POL055 CRC FIN508.pdf
- 3. Fiatui, G. (2017). Leadership Skills Training. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island GH2014 POL080 CEWEFIA. 15 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_POL080\_CEWEFIA\_FIN508.pdf
- 4. Friends of the Nation (2015). Marine Police Training Course Curriculum. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and URI Fisheries Center. GH2014 POL011 FoN. 19 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_POL011\_FoN\_FIN508.pdf
- 5. Friends of the Nation (2016). Anti-Child Labor and Trafficking Radio Dialogue Program. Winneba: 18th May, 2016. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Friends of the Nation, Adiembra – Parks and Gardens. GH2014\_POL057\_FoN. 10 pp. https://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_POL057\_FoN\_FIN\_508pdf.pdf
- 6. Ministry of Fisheries and Aquaculture Development Fisheries Commission. (2016) Anti-Child Labor and Trafficking in Fisheries Policy. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Ghana Ministry of Fisheries and Aquaculture Development, GH2014 POL008 MOFAD. https://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_POL008\_MOFAD\_FIN508.pdf

#### IR 2 Science and Research Applied to Policy and Management

- 7. Adams, O., Donkor, P., Kankam, S., Mensah, J. (2017). A Planners' Guide to Integrated Coastal Management in the Central Region of Ghana. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island; Spatial Solutions Limited, Accra; Hen Mpoano, Takoradi; and University of Ghana, Cape Coast, Ghana. GH2014\_SCI037\_SpS\_HM\_UCC. 65 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014 SCI037 SpS HM UCC FIN508.pdf
- 8. Afoakwah, Richmond, Osei, Mensah Bonsu Dan and Effah, Elizabeth. (2018). A Guide on Illegal Fishing Activities in Ghana. USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management

Project. Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. Prepared by the University of Cape Coast, Ghana. GH2014\_SCI048\_UCC 64 pp.

http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_SCI048\_UCC\_FIN508.pdf

- Coastal Resources Center (2017). Ghana Fisheries Leadership Program: Training of Trainers Guide. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and URI Fisheries Center. GH2014\_SCI043\_CRC. 59 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_SCI043\_CRC\_FIN508.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_SCI043\_CRC\_FIN508.pdf</a>
- 10. Lazar, N., Yankson K., Blay, J., Ofori-Danson, P., Markwei, P., Agbogah, K., Bannerman, P., Sotor, M., Yamoah, K. K., Bilisini, W. B. (2018). Status of the small pelagic stocks in Ghana and recommendations to achieve sustainable fishing 2017. Scientific and Technical Working Group. USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_SCI042\_CRC 22 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_SCI042\_CRC\_FIN508.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_SCI042\_CRC\_FIN508.pdf</a>
- Robadue, D., Torell, E., McNally, C., Kaine, K., Lazar, N. (2018). Summary of the 2016-2018 directed study course for Graduate Students studying integrated fisheries management. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_SCI045\_CRC\_32 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_SCI045\_CRC\_FIN508.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_SCI045\_CRC\_FIN508.pdf</a>
- 12. Spatial Solutions and Hen Mpoano. (2017). Advanced Training in the Application of GIS using practical field work in the preparation of the ICM toolkit, June-July, 2017. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island, Hen Mpoano and Spatial Solutions. GH2014\_SCI063\_SpS 22 pp. https://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_SCI063\_SpS\_FIN508.pdf
- 13. Spatial Solutions. (2017). Report on the Second Training of Central Region Town and Country Planning Department Officers, January 10 to 12, 2017. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI.: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Spatial Solutions. GH2014\_SCI062\_SpS 20 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_SCI062\_SpS\_FIN508.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_SCI062\_SpS\_FIN508.pdf</a>

#### IR 3 Creating Constituencies and Stakeholder Engagement

- 14. Affel R., Smith. N. (2017). Report on A Campaign and Durbar on Improved Fish Smoking Technology and Best Hygienic Fish Handling and Advocacy Practices Awards. The USAID/ Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Central and Western Fish Mongers Improvement Association. GH2014\_COM028\_CEWEFIA. 12 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_COM028\_CEWEFIA\_FIN508.pdf
- 15. Affel R., Smith. N. (2018). Hygienic Fish Handling, New Improved Stove and Consumer Awareness Campaign. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Central and Western Fish Mongers

Improvement Association. GH2014\_COM075\_CEWEFIA. 15 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_COM075\_CEW\_FIN508.pdf

#### **IR 4 Applied Management**

- 16. Agbey-Dedei, Sarah, Asare, Abraham, Janha, Fatou, Kent, Karen. (2018). Shellfish Co-Management: Peer to Peer Study Tour to Western Benin Oyster Communities. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_ACT220\_CRC\_DAA\_TRY\_SNV. 52 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT220\_CRC\_DAA\_TRY\_SNV\_FIN508.p">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT220\_CRC\_DAA\_TRY\_SNV\_FIN508.p</a> df
- 17. Aheto, D. W., Adinortey, C. A., Essumang, D. K., Adjei, J. & Ahadzi, E. Kwarteng E. Avega B. (2017). Microbiological and Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons (PAHs) Analysis of Fish from selected Areas from Central and Western Regions of Ghana. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and SNV Netherlands Development Organisation. GH2014\_ACT065\_SNV. 29 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT065\_SNV\_FIN508.pdf
- 18. Antwi, H. and Beran, K. (2017). Implementing Post-Harvest Value Chain Improvements in Small-Scale Fisheries in Elmina, Ghana. Presented to the African Network on Fish Technology and Safety Regional Meeting: Professionals / Experts Meeting in Support of Fish Safety, Technology and Marketing in Africa, November 14-16, 2017. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and the Central and Western Region Fishmongers Improvement Association. GH2014\_ACT151\_CEWEFIA\_CRC. 21 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT151\_CEWEFIA\_CRC\_fin508.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT151\_CEWEFIA\_CRC\_fin508.pdf</a>
- 19. Antwi. H (2017). Report On Hygienic Fish Handling and Packaging Training. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_ACT101\_CEWEFIA. 8 pp <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT101\_CEWEFIA\_FIN508.pdf
- 20. Asare C and Nortey D. D. N. (2017). Small Pelagic LEK Validation Report. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Hen Mpoano GH2014\_ACT089\_HM 17 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT089\_HM\_FIN508.pdf
- 21. Asare, A. (2016). Initial Meeting with Stakeholders on Oyster Group Formation Report. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and DAA GH2014\_ACT136\_DAA. 7 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT136\_DAA\_FIN508.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT136\_DAA\_FIN508.pdf</a>
- 22. Asare. A. (2017). Profiling of Oyster Fisheries Report. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island GH2014\_ACT137\_DAA. 17 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT137\_DAA\_FIN508.pdf

- 23. Audrey J. (2017). Progress Report for the Rehabilitation of the CEWEFIA Fish Processing Center Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Central and Western Fish Mongers Improvement Association GH2014\_ACT103\_CEWEFIA 10 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT103\_CEWEFIA\_FIN508.pdf
- 24. Avega, B., Tibu, G. A. (2017). Performance Evaluation Survey-Ahotor oven. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Netherlands Development Organisation. GH2014\_ACT099\_SNV 35 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT099\_SNV\_FIN508.pdf
- 25. Buabeng, J. (2015). Report on Multi-Stakeholder Meeting held on 23rd September 2015 At Gnat Hall, Cape Coast. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Central and Western Region Fishmongers Improvement Association. GH2014\_ACT028\_CEW. 7 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT028\_CEW\_FIN508.pdf</a>
- 26. Castro, K., Skrobe, L. Asare, C. and Kankam, S. (2017). Synthesis of Scientific and Local Knowledge on Sardinella species in Ghana. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography &URI Fisheries Center, University of Rhode Island and Hen Mpoano, Windy Ridge Extension, Takoradi, Ghana. GH2014\_ACT090\_HM\_URI 47 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT090\_HM\_URI FIN508.pdf
- 27. Coastal Resources Center. (2015). Training Needs Assessment Tools for MSMEs. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Daasgift Quality Foundation. GH2014\_ACT035\_DQF 10 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT035\_DQF\_FIN508.pdf
- 28. Daasgift Quality Foundation. (2015). MSME Training Report: Eight Week MSME Training for Ankobra, Axim and Shama Fisherfolk. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Daasgift Quality Foundation. GH2014\_ACT031\_DQF. 24 pp. https://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT031\_DQF\_FIN508-4.pdf
- 29. Daasgift. (2017). Biannual stakeholder meetings/ Dialogues to address Sanitation Issues at landing sites, IUU fishing practices, familiarization of Fisheries management plan, Gender mainstreaming, Briefing and status of MSMEs. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Daasgift Quality Foundation. GH2014\_ACT141\_DQF. 11 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT141\_DQF\_FIN508.pdf
- 30. Development Action Association. (2017). Business Skills Services Training. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and DAA. GH2014\_ACT114\_DAA 16 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT114\_DAA\_FIN508.pdf

- 31. Development Action Association. (2017). Exchange visits to Oyster Growing Area. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Development Action Association. GH2014\_ACT140\_DAA 12 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT140\_DAA\_FIN508.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT140\_DAA\_FIN508.pdf</a>
- 32. Development Action Association. (2017). Field Trip to Model Processing Businesses. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island GH2014\_ACT118\_DAA 10 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT118\_DAA\_FIN508.pdf
- 33. Development Action Association. (2017). Model Improved Fishing Smoking Stove Exhibition Production of Model Stoves. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Development Action Association. GH2014\_ACT134\_DAA 8 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT134\_DAA\_FIN508.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT134\_DAA\_FIN508.pdf</a>
- 34. Development Action Association. (2017). Report on hiring of consultant to review module training materials on Competency Based Training (CBT). The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Development Action Association. GH2014\_ACT131\_DAA 12 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT131\_DAA\_FIN508.pdf
- 35. Development Action Association. (2017). Training Hygienic Fish Handling & Packaging and Marketing/ Fire Safety. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Development Action Association. GH2014\_ACT117\_DAA. 12 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT117\_DAA\_FIN508.pdf
- 36. Development Action Association. (2017). Training in Numeracy and Book Keeping. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_ACT129\_DAA. 10 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT129\_DAA\_FIN508.pdf
- 37. Development Action Association. (2017). Training on Healthy Fish Handling for Fish processors. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Development Action Association. GH2014\_ACT130\_DAA. 10 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT130\_DAA\_FIN508.pdf
- 38. Etsra, H., Kwarteng, E. (2017). Training of MSMEs in Fish Processing Business Development in Volta Region. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_ACT096\_SNV 15 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT096\_SNV\_FIN508.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT096\_SNV\_FIN508.pdf</a>
- 39. Friends of the Nation (2017). National Association Executives consensus building Workshops for implementation of the National Fisheries Management Plan. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI:

- Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Friends of the Nation. GH2014\_ACT149\_FoN 19 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT149\_FoN\_FIN508.pdf
- 40. Friends of the Nation. (2017). Initiating governance mechanisms with Shama District on Pra Resilience Planning process. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Friends of the Nation. GH2014\_ACT144\_FoN. 30 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT144\_FoN\_FIN508.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT144\_FoN\_FIN508.pdf</a>
- 41. Kankam, M. (2017). Five Demonstration Activities on Stove use and Safety Management. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Daasgift Quality Foundation. GH2014\_ACT112\_DQF. 15 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT112\_DQF FIN508.pdf
- 42. Kankam, M. (2017). Functional Literacy Training-Reading, Writing, Numeracy, Language Skills For 100 MSMEs. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island GH2014\_ACT111\_DQF. 11 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT111\_DQF\_FIN508.pdf
- 43. Kwarteng E., Benedicta A. (2017). Training of MFIs on stove performance indictors and financing scheme. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island GH2014\_ACT100\_SNV. 14 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT100\_SNV\_FIN508.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT100\_SNV\_FIN508.pdf</a>
- 44. Kwarteng, E., Nsiah, A. A. H, Tibu, G. A. Etsra, H. E., (2017). Assessment of the Feasibility of Producing Healthy Fish for the Ghanaian Market. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and SNV. GH2014\_ACT061\_SNV 35 pp. <a href="https://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">https://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT061\_SNV\_FIN508.pdf
- 45. McNally, C., Crawford, B. Nyari-Hardi, B., Torell, E. (2018). MSMEs/VSLAs Formative Evaluation Report. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_ACT153\_CRC. 89 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT153\_CRC\_FIN508.pdf
- 46. Netherlands Development Organisation. (2016). DAA Training Center Environmental Compliance Review. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and SNV Netherlands Development Organisation. GH2014\_ACT227\_SNV 13 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT227\_SNV\_FIN508.pdf
- 47. Opare-Addo, J., Antwi, H. (2015). Report on Community Town Hall Meeting at Moree in Abura-Asebu-Kwamankese District of Central Region. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Central and Western Region Fishmongers Improvement Association.

- GH2014\_ACT027\_CEW. 8 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT027\_CEW\_FIN508-1.pdf
- 48. Opari-Addo .J, Takyi M. (2017). Training On Gender Fisheries Policy Report. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and CEWEFIA GH2014\_ACT113\_DQF. 8 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT113\_DQF\_FIN508.pdf
- 49. Opari-Addor .J Takyi.M. (2017). Report on Woodlot Committee Meeting. Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Central and Western Fish Mongers Improvement Association. GH2014\_ACT095\_CEWEFIA 9 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT095\_CEWEFIA\_FIN508.pdf
- 50. Opari-Addor .J. (2017). Report On Training on Use and Maintenance of the Ahotor Stove. Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Central and Western Fish Mongers Improvement Association. GH2014\_ACT104\_CEWEFIA 7 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT104\_CEWEFIA\_FIN508.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT104\_CEWEFIA\_FIN508.pdf</a>
- 51. Sasu L., Asare A., Ayensua N. (2015). Apam and Winneba Sensitisation Workshop Report. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island, and Development Action Association and the Netherlands Development Organisation (SNV). GH2014\_ACT014\_DAA\_SNV. 11 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT014\_DAA\_fin508.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT014\_DAA\_fin508.pdf</a>
- 52. Smith N, Opare-Addo J, Buabeng J, Takyi M. (2015). Report on Identification of MSMEs in Elmina, Moree and Anlo. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_ACT011\_CEW 7 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT011\_CEW\_FIN508-1.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT011\_CEW\_FIN508-1.pdf</a>
- 53. Smith, N. (2017). Report On Year 3 Fourth Quarter Post Harvest Coordinating Meeting. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island GH2014\_ACT108\_CEWEFIA 9 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT108\_CEWEFIA\_FIN508.pdf
- 54. SNV (2015) Initial Stakeholder Engagements in 2015. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Netherlands Development Organisation. GH2014\_ACT037\_SNV. 14 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> ACT037\_SNV\_FIN508.pdf
- 55. Swanzy, S., Kankam, M., (2017). Business development training for 100 new Micro Small Medium Enterprises. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island GH2014\_ACT109\_DQF 13 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT109\_DQF\_FIN508.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT109\_DQF\_FIN508.pdf</a>
- 56. Victoria, C.K (2017). CEWEFIA exchange visits with DAA to DAASGIFT quality foundation The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP).

Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and CEWEFIA. GH2014\_ACT107\_CEWEFIA 7 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_ACT107\_CEWEFIA\_FIN508.pdf

#### IR 5 Gender

- 57. Avega B. (2016). Report on 2nd Gender Mainstreaming Strategy Validation Workshop. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_GEN009\_SNV 11 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_GEN010\_SNV\_FIN508.pdf
- 58. Mensah-Kutin R, Akakpo P. Avega B. (2017). Training Report on Gender Mainstreaming Strategy training for Zonal Fisheries officers. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island GH2014\_GEN010\_SNV. 36 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_GEN009\_SNV\_FIN508.pdf
- 59. Ministry of Fisheries and Aquaculture Development (MOFAD). (2016). National Gender Mainstreaming Strategy For The Fisheries Sector. Accra, Ghana: Ministry of Fisheries and Aquaculture Development (MOFAD). GH2014\_GEN006\_MOFAD 47 pp. <a href="https://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_GEN006\_MOFAD\_FIN508r1.pdf">https://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_GEN006\_MOFAD\_FIN508r1.pdf</a>

## **IR 6 Public-Private Partnerships**

60. SSG Advisors (2016). Fisher's Micro Insurance Partnership- Year 1 Work Planning report. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and SSG Advisors. GH2014\_PPP018\_SSG 23 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> PPP018 SSG FIN508.pdf

#### **IR 7 Capacity Development of Targeted Institutions**

61. Agbey, S., Tsikata, S., Childress, A. (2016). Organizational Development Manual, 2016. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_CAP002\_SNV. 73 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_CAP002\_SNV\_FIN508-2.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_CAP002\_SNV\_FIN508-2.pdf</a>

## IR 8 Program Management

- 62. Coastal Resources Center. (2018). Progress Report. April 1 to June 30, 2018. USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project. Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_PGM197\_CRC. 63 pp. <a href="https://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_PGM197\_CRC\_FIN508\_a.pdf">https://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_PGM197\_CRC\_FIN508\_a.pdf</a>
- 63. Coastal Resources Center. (2017). Annual Progress Report, October 1, 2016 September 30, 2017. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_PGM192\_CRC. 99 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> PGM192\_CRC\_FIN508.pdf
- 64. Coastal Resources Center. (2017). Year Four Work Plan, October 1, 2017 to September 30, 2018. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography,

- University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_PGM191\_CRC. 90 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> PGM191\_CRC\_FIN508.pdf
- **65.** Coastal Resources Center. (2018). Monitoring and Evaluation Plan (Revised May, 2018) The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_PGM193\_CRC 164 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_PGM193\_CRC\_FIN508.pdf">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_PGM193\_CRC\_FIN508.pdf</a>
- 66. Coastal Resources Center. (2018). Progress Report. January 1 to March 31, 2018. USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project. Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_PGM196\_CRC. 66 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_PGM196\_CRC\_FIN508.pdf
- 67. Coastal Resources Center. (2018). Progress Report. October 1 to December 31, 2017. USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project. Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_PGM195\_CRC. 52 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_PGM195\_CRC\_FIN508.pdf
- 68. Coastal Resources Center. (2018). Year Five Work Plan, October 1, 2018 to October 30, 2019. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island. GH2014\_PGM191\_CRC. 66 pp. <a href="http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014">http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014</a> PGM198\_CRC\_FIN508.pdf
- 69. Owusu, A. A. (2017). Environmental Mitigation and Monitoring Annual Report, October 1, 2016 September 2017. The USAID/Ghana Sustainable Fisheries Management Project (SFMP). Narragansett, RI: Coastal Resources Center, Graduate School of Oceanography, University of Rhode Island and Hen Mpoano. GH2014\_PGM194\_HM\_CRC. 23 pp. http://www.crc.uri.edu/download/GH2014\_PGM194\_CRC\_HM\_FIN508.pdf